From: Lamourews, Tanya PSSGEX on behalf of Lawis, Glen PSSGIEX

To: ESSG PSD FOI PSSGIEX

Subject: FW Criticad Incident Secretariat - Situational Awareness Update as of March 13, 2023
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 1:28:08 PM

Attachments: i

Per your request,

From: McPhail, Morman PSSG:EX <Norman.McPhail @ gov.be.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX <Glen Lewis@gov.be.ca=

Ce: Sims, Brian A PS5G:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.be.ca>; Lipp, Jamie M PS5G:EX <lamie. Lipp@gov.be.ca=; Ferrier, Rob L PS5G:EX <Rob.Ferrier@gov.be.cax; Sims, Brian A PS5G:EX
<Brian Sims@gov.be.ca=; Kalman, Evelyn PS5GEX <Evelyn.Kalman@gov.be.ca=; Pham, Linh PS5G:EX <Linh.Pham@gov.be.ca»; Bagha, Harshiv PS5G:EX <Harshiv.Bagha@gov.bc.cax; Grove,

Juliet PSSGIEX <luliet. Grove@gov be.ca>; Yang, Derek PSSGEX <Derek Yang@gov.be.cax
Subject: Critical Incident Secretariat - Situational Awareness Update as of March 13, 2023

Attendees:
Viva Wolf Executive Director EMLEI
Darren Beaupre Acting Project Director and Communications Manager EMLEI

| Linh Pham Sr. Analyst PSSG
Ben York Director of Enforcement and Compliance EAD
Morm McPhail Project Manager PSSG
Cam Schley Deputy Chief BCCOS
Jim Elliot DIC CIRG RCMP
Ken Howes Executive Director BCOGC
Brian Sims Executive Director PsS5G

Situational Awareness:

Recent Updates RCMP Response  Sgurce

March 11, 2023 - s.15 BCOGC, RCMP and LNG Secretariat
RCMP received a
report of mischief
(object thrown and
broke a window) to a
CGL vehicle near KM
44 and the Lamprey
Creek Recreational
site protest
occupation. Police
attended and
investigated. Police
arrested a person for
rischief and in the
process this accused
apparently resisted,
obstructed and
assaulted police,
Minor injuries
resulted. The accused
also summened
others to the area.
Police advised that a
group of up to 13
persons opposing the
CGL project are now
in the area.

RCMP and the LNG
Secretariat advised
that CBC News is
presently in the KM
44, Lamprey Creek
and Martin FSR area
doing a follow up
story on the attack
against CGL workers
and infrastructure
that occurred at the
drill platfarm one
year ago.

The LNG Secretariat
advised that drill work
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5.16 of critical
infrastructure.
RCMP
investigating to
determine the
s.15 source and
validity of the
anonymous
Twitter feed,
| Recent Updates
s.15
3 ’ - There isa
history of direct action against the CGL
project by several project opponents,
which some of these matters are
before the courts as criminal
proceedings.

Recent Updates

RCMP Response

RCMP and media report that the CRCC
has is undertaking a review of RCMP
actions in regard to the Community
Industry Response Group (CIRG) actions
on enforcement of the TICP, CGL and
TMEP injuncticn orders, Media released
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from the CRCC refers as attached.
s.15
kg d in Rel. to Recent Upd

SOG protesters under various banners (mainly the Rainforest Flying Squad) have taken direct action against TICP operations which triggered police enforcement and
has resulted hundreds of accused now before the SCBC on contempt of court and other charges. .

Recent Updates RCMP Response Source

'RCMP advise that TMEP protest activity has s.15
slowed and no direct action has occurred for | .
several weeks,

Background in Relation to Recent Updates

The TMEP has been the site of protest activity and subject to direct action by project opponents in the Blue River and Lower Mainland areas. In the recent past, TMEP
was highly opposed in the Blue River area by the Tiny House Warrior (THW) occupation which is located beside a major TMEP employee work camp.

COHﬂdE‘I“Itia“t\f: Please note that meeting notes, discussions, decisions, and any documents produced by or for review by the Critical Incident Secretariat are confidential.

Critical Incident Secretariat members may not disclose, use, distribute, copy, or share the information to a third party in any way without permission from the Policing and
Security Branch.

As update and with regards. |f any questions or concerns, please call.
Norm

Norm MePhail

Public Safety Initiatives | Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

s.22
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3/13/23, 1:54 PM CRCC Launches Systemic Investigation of the RCMP "E" Division Community-Industry Response Group (C-IRG) | Civilian Revie...

Civilian Review and Complaints Commission for the RCMP

Home =+ Newsroom

= CRCC Launches Systemic Investigation of the RCMP "E" Division Community-Industry Respo...

CRCC Launches Systemic Investigation of
the RCMP "E" Division Community-Industry
Response Group (C-IRG)

Ottawa - 2023-03-09

‘ Related Link ’

‘ Terms of Reference |

Copyright

https://www.crcc-ceetp.ge.cal/en/newsroom/crce-launches-systemic-investigation-remp-e-division-community-industry-response-gegp-dirgf 49 PSS-2023-32549



3/13/23, 1:54 PM CRCC Launches Systemic Investigation of the RCMP "E" Division Community-Industry Response Group (C-IRG) | Civilian Revie...

Copyright

More Information

For more information, please contact Media@crcc-ccetp.gc.ca.
Website: www.complaintscommission.ca

Follow us on Twitter: @CRCC_CCETP

Date modified:

2023-03-09

https://www.crcc-ccetp.ge.cal/en/newsroom/crce-launches-systemic-investigation-remp-e-division-community-industry-response-gegp-6irgf 49 PSS-2023-32549



3/13/23, 2:26 PM Gitxsan hereditary chiefs ban the RCMP’s “community-industry response group” (CIRG) from their territories - Peace Brigades Int...
i [

Gitxsan hereditary chiefs ban the
RCMP's “community-industry response
group” (CIRG) from their territories

Published by Brent Patterson on March 10, 2023

Copyright

https://pbicanada.org/2023/03/10/gitxsan-hereditary-chiefs-ban-the-rcmps-community-industry-response-group-cirg-from-their-taritggieS/of 49 PSS-2023480549
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3/13/23, 2:26 PM Gitxsan hereditary chiefs ban the RCMP’s “community-industry response group” (CIRG) from their territories - Peace Brigades Int...

Copyright
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From: Pl horrsan PESGEN
Tee Lewis, Gen PREGEX
o 7, Brian A PSEE0H: wpz, Jamie M PESGIDE: Feres Sab L PESGILE: Ama, Snan A PESGILE: Kamas, ~mh Harzie. Tang, Lersk PSEGEN
o feei 17, 2003
Tate: Manday, &l 17, 2023 33056 PM
Attachmests: ez Dot Gl
Miedia L Froiect o,
Attendees:
Tim Turner Director EMLEI
Darren Beaupre Acting Praject Director and Communications Manager EMLEI
Brian Sims Executive Director PS5G
Ken Howes Executive Director BCER
Morm McFhail Froject Manager P55G
I ledf Jones Enforcement and Cormpliance FOR
Cam Schlay Deputy Chiaf BCCOS
John Uzelac Community Industry Response Groug RCIMP

Situational Awareness:

Recent Updates RCMP Response Source

On April 13, 2023 - CGL reported to the BC Energy 8,715 RCMP, BCER and MOF
Regulater twe incidents of elay plumes being released

Into thie water at the Martin tunnel under the Morice

River, BCER advised that the incidents were not towic

and a mitigation plan is in effect with CGL 1o prevent

further incidents. BCER iz monitoring by inspections.

Bedia refers.

s.15

©n April 10, 2023 - CBC media report on anarchists
rovement within the Larmprey Creek protest
occupation. Media rafers.

Mdarch 29, 2023 - the RCMP attended to the Larnprey
Creek Protest Ocoupation and executed a search
warrant and arrested 5 persons in relation to assault,
intirmidation and mischief in regard to an incident on
March 25, 2023,

March 11, 2023 - RCMP arrested one person for
rrischiefl and in the process this accused apparently
reststed, obstructed and assaulted police. Minor
injuries resulted. The accused also summoned others
1o the area,

Recent Updates

s.15; .16

history of direct action against the CGL project by several project oppenents, which some of these matters are before the courts as criminal proceedings.

Recent Updates RCMP Response
On April 17, 2023 - ACMP advise that s.15 -~
Koatenay Last Stand i4 seeking support an

social media to disrupt Cooper Creek

Logging operations on the Kaslo area,

s.15

There isa

On April 17, 2023 - RCMP advised that the
Rainforest Flying Squad has made a
presence known in the Port McNeil area
with social media plans to disrupt Western
Forest Products Logging operations, The
AFS call to set up camps in this area to
dizrupt logging operations.

On February 9, 2033 - the SCBC acquitted
a Fairy Craek protester of criminal
contermnpt of Court, The presiding Justice
was not catisfied that the RCMP provided
adequate notice of a related SCBC
injunction prior to arrest. o 4 F.

s.15

s.15

s.15
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in Relation to

500G protesters under various banners {mainly the Rainforast Flying Squad] have taken direct action against TICF operations which triggered police enforcement and
has resulted hundreds of accused now before the SCBC on contempt of court and other charges, Several Cooper Creek Logging accused are before the Courts in regards.
to alleged breaches of a SCBC order in the Kaslo area.

Recent Updates RCMP Response Source

| RCMP advised no direct action against -S 1 5 [ RCMP & BCOGC
the tha TMER in the past couple of )
weeks.

s.15

k d in Relation to p

| The TMEP has been the site of pratest activity and subject to direct action by praject opponents in the Blue River and Lower Mainland areas. In the recent past, TMEP
was highly opposed in the Blua River area by the Tiny House Warrior (THW) occupation which is located beside a major TMEP employee work camp.

Confidentiality: Please note that meeting no

distribute, copy, or share the information to a third party in any way without permission from the Policing and Security Branch
As update and with regards. If any questions or concerns, pleasa call.

Norm

Norm McPhail

Public Satety Initiatives | Policing and Security Branch
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

s 22

. discussions, decisions, and any documents produced by or for review by the Critical Incident Secretariat are confidential. Critical Incident Secretariat members may not disclose, use,
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4/17/23, 1:40 PM Coastal GasLink reports 2 spills while tunnelling under Morice River in northern B.C. | CBC News

®CBC Q Search 2 Signin

British Columbia

Coastal GasLink reports 2 spills while tunnelling under
Morice River in northern B.C.

B.C.'s Energy Regulator investigates reports of clay lubricant release during pipeline
construction

CBC News - Posted: Apr 13, 2023 5:24 PM PDT | Last Updated: April 14

Copyright

https://www.cbc.ca/news/canadal/british-columbia/coastal-gaslink-2-clay-lubricant-spills-tunnelling-morice-river-northern-bc-1.6 809228 9 of 49 PSS-2023-32549
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4/17/23, 2:09 PM Mail - Norman.McPhail@gov.bc.ca

From: Jones, Jeff E FOR:EX

Sent: April 11, 2023 4:07 PM

To: McPhail, Norman PSSG:EX

Cc: Brown, lan J FOR:EX

Subject: RE: Critical Incident Secretariat - Situational Awareness Update as of April 10, 2023

Good Afternoon Norm,
Sometimes a meeting of one is the most effective use of our time, | hope it was enjoyable.

The only update that | would have had for the team today is that the S-21
s.21

.21 ' . There are no other changes.
Of course | can let the group know this on the meeting next week.

Take care.

NRO Jeff JONES, RFT,

North Area Superintendent

Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Ministry of Forests

Office: 250-996-2669 | Mobile: 250-996-1642
Report a Natural Resource Violation

https://summer.gov.bc.ca/owal#path=/mail/sentitems Page 37 of 49 PSS-2023-30549



PSSG PSD FOI PSSG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Per your request.

Lamoureux, Tanya PSSG:EX on behalf of Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX

Thursday, October 12, 2023 1:29 PM

PSSG PSD FOI PSSG:EX

FW: Critical Incident Secretariat - Situational Awareness Update as of June 7, 2023
Amnesty International Letter CGL .pdf; Gidimt'en Checkpoint.pdf; Unistot'en Call to
Action.pdf

From: McPhail, Norman PSSG:EX <Norman.McPhail@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX <Glen.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>; Lipp, Jamie M PSSG:EX <Jamie.Lipp@gov.bc.ca>; Ferrier, Rob L
PSSG:EX <Rob.Ferrier@gov.bc.ca>; Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX <Brian.Sims@gov.bc.ca>; Kalman, Evelyn PSSG:EX
<Evelyn.Kalman@gov.bc.ca>; Pham, Linh PSSG:EX <Linh.Pham@gov.bc.ca>; Bagha, Harshiv PSSG:EX
<Harshiv.Bagha@gov.bc.ca>; Yang, Derek PSSG:EX <Derek.Yang@gov.bc.ca>; Guenther, Alexis PSSG:EX

<Alexis.Guenther@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Critical Incident Secretariat - Situational Awareness Update as of June 7, 2023

Attendees:

Jeff Jones

Darren Beaupre

Norm McPhail
Alexis Guenther
Ben York

Ken Howes

Tim Turner

Andy Johnson

Situational Awareness:

Enforcement and Compliance FOR
Acting Project Director EMLEI
and Communications Manager

Project Manager PSSG
Analyst PSSG
Enforcement and Compliance EAO
Executive Director BCER
Director EMLEI
Vice President BCER

Recent Updates

June 7, 2023 - RCMP

advised that Chief
Namoks in the

RCMP Source
Response
s.15.8.16 RCMP, BCER, EAO and LNG Secretariat
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s.15; .16
company of 2

representatives of
Amnesty International
(Al) attended to the
Marten FSR Drill site
area unannounced
seeking access to the
construction site.
RCMP attended and
spoke to the
attendees. Al
produced as letter -
copy attached. After
discussions with RCMP aware

police, Chief Namoks  ©f the work
. resuming in
(John Risdale) anrt:l Al the Clore River
delegates were given
. area and
access by CGL Security liaised

to the Marten Drill site  ,ith Amnesty
area. There the group  |nternational
walked about to work  delegates and
area for a few minutes = Chief Namoks
then left the site at the Marten
without incident. FSR CGL Drill
RCMP advised that Al | Site.
delegates are residing

at the Lamprey Creek

occupation site with a

small number of

protesters that reside

on this site.

June 5, 2023 - BCER
and EAO provided
further clarity around
"stop work orders" -
work stops,
remediation is done by
CGL, it is inspected by
EAO/BCER and if to
permit expectations is
allowed to resume.
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EAO has advised that
some CGL work will
resume in Clore River
and nearby
waterways. Stop work
orders rescinded.

EAO and BCER have
inspectors in the field
on an ongoing basis -
to follow up on
complaints, for

CGL self-reporting and
to conduct routine
inspections to ensure
work is in compliance
to permits
authorizations.

June 5, 2023 - The
Unistot'en and
Gidimt'en social media
continues to call
opponent to action by
requesting reports be
made to government
agencies and elected
officials - see
attached. EAO and
MOF report having to
respond to numerous
complaints as a result
of this.

Recent Updates

s.15; .16

s.15

..Thereis a
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

& -

No new information for this week. No police action required on these matters for this week.

On May 15, 2023 - RCMP advised that
the Rainforest Flying Squad reunion
plans have not come to fruition
according to social media sources.

On May 8, 2023 -s.15;5.16
s.15; s.16

On May 8, 2023 - MOF confirmed that a
review is underway as to a complaint
that Cooper Creek clear cut operations
have created a negative visual image
contrary to the BC Forest Practices Act.
Background in Relation to Recent Updates

SOG protesters under various banners (mainly the Rainforest Flying Squad) have taken direct action against TJC
has resulted hundreds of accused now before the SCBC on contempt of court and other charges. Several Coope
regards to alleged breaches of a SCBC order in the Kaslo area.
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Recent Updates RCMP Response

RCMP and EMLEI advised no direct action s.15;5.16
against the the TMEP for this week.

Background in Relation to Recent Updates

The TMEP has been the site of protest activity and subject to direct action by project opponents in the Blue Riv
was highly opposed in the Blue River area by the Tiny House Warrior (THW) occupation which is located beside

Confidentiality: Please note that meeting notes, discussions, decisions, and any documents produced by
or for review by the Critical Incident Secretariat are confidential. Critical Incident Secretariat members may
not disclose, use, distribute, copy, or share the information to a third party in any way without permission
from the Policing and Security Branch.

As update and with regards. If any questions or concerns, please call.
Norm

Norm McPhail

Public Safety Initiatives | Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

s.22
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Updated: 2023-02-21 by Cst. Derrick Kalicum (Silver File Coordinator)
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Prepared by :

S/Sgt. Chris MCGEE
000078208

CRU - “D” Watch QRT

(j dl*l
a’ a’ Page 5 ofide 5

Updated: 2023-02-21 by Cst. Derrick Kalicum (Silver File Coordinator)
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Urgent: CGL Causes
Heartbreaking Damage to Our

Rivers

Unist’ot’en Territory, May 25th, 2023

Copyright
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Media Contact:

Karla Tait, Ph.D.

Tsewedielh@gmail.com
Unist’ot’en Member and Director of Clinical Services at Unist’'ot’en Healing Centre

<="" Unist'ot’en Spring Work Camp 2023
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